HOI? COLFIDITIAL

/231
Dear Howard, and very few athers, all of whou I expect to preserve total silace on tldg
and the enclosed, including internal diseussdon, I have with this comwnieated with
authoaeuthﬂmxmtmmdzmttammMeméofmwmmm, it
coming so the consequence of my work and what for me was cnormous cost and dradn,

Some time ago you questioned my use of th: phrase indicating that I had sctuslly
won a considerable victory in court in oy suit for pletures of the clothing, I caulion
you(plural) that there are romnants other than the obvious that remein and remsin to be
handled as none of you can know, ;

Ithamtuldyhtotlﬂnkahoutitmﬁyouwﬂdmtomdamm.

The sinple truth is now ap avent, that thay nover had any intention of maldng such
pictures as I required possible, They and the Warren Report ceanot co~exiate Aa you lmow,
L held of. for a long tize in filing this sult, wetil I had in 1y possession what could
preserve what 1 knew would either be refused ne or dostroyeds As you kow, having seun it,
I have tids proof in ny posuession,

HiththecourtmmIm:mda.IrewdtM.authe moatinmrhntsi.nglademlcp-
ment to date in our effort to estabilish tyuth, I w1l not take time for full axplanations,
enough bedng obvious.

And.Ite:llm!k:nar:mrathanisiudicatadinthiaormywloaedhttcrto“hoaﬂn.
Thls includes 1007 of the posalbdlities of responsilbility, I have shared this Imowledge
with soneone not a critle for ressens that includs but ar not Limited to sccurity,

Althougi it is not possiblo, without baving pietures in ny possessicn, to ve 1005
certadn, & glve 1t $o you as my opdnion that he has yet to confess 1005 of the destruetion,
Ca tide, L had also anticipated and had made the propoer arrangesenta with the proper
experts (no typo, plurel), Itmmﬂwmofﬂwmmisadcmwmxtlﬁsmm#,
if, ac I say, I can't bo abgolutely cortaing

Immmmmmmlmummmmmmeo the coupletion of
m.wmmwﬁofthemmalminaistedﬂ@mmmm.: rreservation of my
confidence on all I have gathered for it,

You abould also understand that this lotier to “hoads is but a begAndng of the additional
record I must meke in weiting, You loiow the extent of ths record I have alresady cwdo on
this point alone, on this evidenco alone,

'I’hsralamWmhmnfthsother;ﬂ.cﬁmammankﬂimﬁadmthmim
above, I boliev: there has becn more destruction of evidenc: than confossed, and on that
innyommandﬂmeIﬂllm&mamrduﬁlemﬁnm

Hearmidle, this case is 11 in court, there having boen no response to the appeals
pavers L hmve filed and it 1s now moxe ﬂmamthafﬁarthsdﬂdsimimmtﬁm
mmmtiuwmmmmtmtmm

Hepember, friend, love thine enemies,

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg



